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13th April, 1977.

“ﬂ'o wvoPﬁ!‘d"
Secretariatus ad Christisorum

Unitatem Fovendam,
Vatican City.

Dear Bill,
Prot.i. 860/77

Many thanks for your letter of 28th March in
roply to mine to Pierre Duprey.

I think this makes all clear and we are
generally agreed that from a Vatican point of view the
consultations should not begin until the spring of 1978,

I shall be in Rome at the end of the month for
the Archbishop of Canterbury's visit and no doubt we can
talk about any matters then.

With all good wighes,

fours ever,
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